4 MP S / AQUIFER MAINTENANCE AND PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS
7146 Haverhill Road ¢ West Palm Beach, FL 33407 « 561-494-2844

Septewmber 22, 2014

Town of Highland Beach
314 South Ocean Blvd.
Highland Beach, FL 23407
AttN: Pat Roman

Re: CITY OF PALM BAY
CONTRACT #45-0-201%

The above referenced contract is the lowest priced governmental contract that
Aauifer Maintenance & Performance Systems, Inc. (AMPS, Tuc.) has i the state of
Florida that meets the requirements needed to perform the duties the Town
requires.

If you have any questions about the above information or if we may be of any
further assistance please dow't hesitate to call. Thank you.

Sincerely,
jim Murrmy
Jim WMarray
President

FOR YOUR TOTAL PUMP AND WELL FIELD NEEDS



